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[Istevel] 0O OO OO O O Agreeing to help , commenting on Sues
Idea, suggesting a time and placetomeet U UJ [0 O O 00 [ Dear
Steve: | appreciate your trust to me and Ive studied your request.
And it would be better if you take some activities in advance for
restoring and purchasing. would it be possible if we meet for details
at 9:00am on Sunday in the pizzahut nearby Quancheng Squarel]
SincerelyyoursBarbalaD D D O 0 OO0 000000 OoOOO
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JodododododououoUdnd Dear Steve: |
have studied your cash flow problem mentioned in your letter dated
Sep.27th and of course would like to help you out. The idea referred
should be helpful and I suggest we meet to figure out a feasible
solution at my office at 9 am,Monday 25th Juneld Sincerely yours
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